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Ms. Sallijo A. Freeman z o  

June 9,2008 

0 
OD 1830 S. Park Avenue 

Titusville, FL 32780 

Re: DOCKET NO. 080039-E1 - Complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power & Light 
Company for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C. 

Dear Ms. Freeman: 

Enclosed is a copy of the transcript kom the May 20, 2008, Agenda Conference regarding 
your complaint filed with the Florida Public Service Commission against Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Also enclosed is a copy of the subsequent Order 

Sin erely, dip&& 
Lisa Bennett 
Senior Altomey 

LCB:th 

Enclosures (2) 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachments) 

Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Hicks - w/o attachments) 

CAPITAI. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHI MARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAH.GSEF, ~32399-0850 
An Allirmatirr Action I Equal Oppmnity Employer 

Interne1 E-mail: cuntact@psc.smen.us PSC Wehsife: htt~i:Ilw~vw.noridapsc.mm 
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Matilda Sanders 95%- 027-6S.ao -?a -et 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, June 09,2008 t0:55 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Lisa Benneti 
Order / Notice Submitted 

6/9/2008 10:53:00 AM I f  
080039-El 
080039.0R-05-20-08.1cb.doc 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT'S 
MOTION TO DISMISS 

o f a d  



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIP4TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080039 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I .- . . .. 
Florid3 Pouer & Light Cotnpan), ,. . , Eisoz .- - \ ?de_l!whfield@'fpl com 1 No t Flxida Puuer & Lieht Coinpan) CJU!~~MJ ... Wade-l.i!chfi+bi . fpl coni [ Nu .. . .- 

I Ms Sallijo A Freeman I I sallijo@gmail com I No 

Printed on 6/9/2008 at 3.0344 PM 

I 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
C ' ~ M  M ISS I O N  ERS : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
M A r r l l E L v  M.  CARTER 11, CIIAIIIMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
K A ~ X I N A  J.  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

N A T I I A N  A.  SKOP 

Sallijo A. Freeman 
1830 S. Park Avenue 
Titusville, Florida 32780 

Re: Docket No. 080039-E1 

Dear Ms. Freeman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Sallijo A. Freeman against Florida Power & 
Light Company for violation of Rule 25-6.105, F.A.C., which was filed in th s  office on January 14, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHI!MARD OAK BOIJLEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Recormended assiqnments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission - Connrission Panel - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

I I 

r I ~ 

I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Conmissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
I Conmissioners I ADH I 

Exam 
ALL I CT 1 ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
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Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COWPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080039-E1 Date Docketed: 01/14/2008 T i t l e :  Conplaint of S a l l i j o  A. Freeman against F lo r ida  Power & Light 
Conpany f o r  v io la t i on  of Rule 25-6.105. F.A.C. 
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